
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

ARCHITECTURALIENGINEERING SERVICES FOR TWO EMERGENCY FAMILY
SHELTERS

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Addendum No.1
Issued: July 9, 2015

This Addendum Number 01 is issued bye-mail on July 9, 2015. Except as modified
hereby, the Request for Proposals ("RFP") remains unmodified.

Item #1

Sign-in Sheet: The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached.

Item #2

Revised Bid Form: Please find attached a revised bid form spreadsheet that includes the
Add/Alternate pricing for BIM and also a request for a Maximum Cost of Construction
Administration Services.

Item #3

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by July 17, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.
Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract
Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC
20009.

- End of Addendum No.1 -



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

l. Name: ;Brei.... ~~ Phone:ao1..~~3"le~_go
Company: ::; I lfV\.,{).J/j
Email Address: be 6..Q Q_-s\ \ t\'\j)J/\ •("0 VV'-

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _"'"""'-I--,---,lA..-,=-L::--'-x...='(:_~,-----_Q------'''--'-----=;1-'-----ii<'----=-_~!._I.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-,;:II'I~.>4--'''''''''''''__'''''''-=:'':''''::'''

2. Name: U·vL.A.c.,_) J.-t'0 •....•-r- Phone: '2....("\ t U -_\ \ '(,'C..
Company: .\1'0,_1'\ ~-....Jt"':o.\ ~'\'.> ~\ 0

Email Address: j ....,,...,,Q.....\-\...., .•...•'\' ~r-\ ••..•.'1'..>""'.;). c....o~

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES S NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Ol.. NO D
Type of services performed: i':vL C:M\ ~'N."\A \......

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~"-\ M. t£:

NO D

3. Name: I<ltQK G IJ, (."L.o~,,{ Phone: _
Company: WAl.QOI\.) ST\)])IO
Email Address: Ie. &ulLLogr @ kJAL.PON Sf"PIO .t-oM
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ij(I NO 0
Type of services performed: _,AJ--.'..L-t't-=(._,_"'..:....' -=- _
Interested in biddin as a prime or a subcontractor? _..L~.!:...;..!.I_f'1~[f'..-' _

4. Name: - 3').8 - 1;7 (4
Company: ~~~~~~~~~~~++~~------
Email Address: __ ~r-'-\y:..4'--b,!~=--f>.o'"""'-_~'::"""":;'___".o:::.....o,-,--....::...,_ _

Have you registered the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~

YES)t

NO 0

NO 0Is your com~any a certified bUSin~esenternrise?
Type of services performed: --~+-+'f----bGUIG-A.",,-,-,----------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --t>:lrru~""",-,ivYL.Q.--'--L--=";=--
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Namel2IL(.Gu~'-Y Phone: ·(Ol.~~~>-6 v-is:
Company: SoRe. A'Il( ~\II~ ct S
Email Address: Bl( (.c: So~<"A~(\:hlf d~. (r •...•
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES '6
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YESx'D
Type of services performed: _,!A:.....:~...:=(...!..!~~':.....:r...J;[..J./....J\L__ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ____.!,.11<....:........!'~h....!..!.='c:;,__ _

NO 0

NO 0

2. Name: ~ ~ Phone: Wt..-?;.3>, .....DefeO
Company: c....u..\....)~l~ttJPwA \.&u....\L..L
"mail Address: Vl~tL\~'jVl<-.O @ 'C..LL-m.YlL~S(}L\ 1\· CU-v'
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES if NO 0
Type of services performed: __ 4n:....!...!....!:(;h::2...l~1.~~=, _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 1?Vl-VYV2-
Name: ra VI1e.-ttL Oe Ie , h Phone: 07q;>~ 80:.)- 09 Y d"
Company: l?cS c..opitol Se(\J\L~<;. PLLc....
Email Address:Poe\en.c h@ ecs liVY"l; +eol. (0 ~

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0 NO 19-

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES g.-- NO 0
Type of services performed: 0e.o eCh I eYlvi{"'{)l)me_(\~1 (('h. Y,E, hC(2a. d.Clv rYlPL1t--)(J{/S
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ...Jf"0='C_______ 'bvw~(..{s ~c.{?

4. Name:~~=:f Phone: rZO -~",)5- t?0"5S

Company: ~,~ ~ P.ei!?t;:;?cl \.
Email Address: ---:2~ ,-e;:.(:;Ja-dZ-dD1 FF"'t",A;,:t.7"'1?pe;...?\c?>L>I U?M
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-MailingList?YESeJ.NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: t..,..::).wc¥c~ A~\)'T~p...B, 61 . ..6.·12-.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ..,,~~~UoLLf2=::._ _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

1.

Preproposal Conference
July 8,2015
Sign-in Sheet

Name: ,)0e. taJ""'cJl&-FP- Phone: 7os-412-~3L(~
Company: nc ~1~'Ct~';~
Email Address: • cZi ~:Vte--<-rl-ft L~
Have you register~or the Constantontact ~ ailing List? YES D

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: --'-n!...:E::::.....L-p-'~'"-=-~...;,___,::,$.,~"--· rVl_;,_---;.;-,- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a sllbcontracYor? __.£""'·"""v--.1.k,...__ _

Name:----'-"__"..;..,.....--+-.,....---,;-6-j-,-·fjt;.-->t::.....y.C\_'_V,-_ Phone: ;J_.f~ -4-/'} ,1(d /
Company: _ __,__.,.!...L....».q-=Ct~·.-i-t=-:()~Ir'-'-:::'-T~r:--~r---------
Email Address: (~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-~---

YES D

3.

Have you registered for the Constant YES ~

YES ~

NO D

NO D

4.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES
Type of services performed: -----'&'-'<..:..1-:¢:=ifI-"'i1~=_~ --,- _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-+p-=-~---,-,-I/I"_Z:: _

Name:---+",~!-+-~~--=..." ....•..........~;.,,___ Phone: 2 0:;) ..2~-4~L.[ t;
Company:
Email Address:--P..~:::....:....::....;;..::_....:....IL....._.P.._...~_....••.••..~--=---.::.-+..~~~~ r_:. c(Jf..A

D

D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES NO D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES "t( NO D
Type of services performed: ~ LWJ( Y int; ,f V\~\"J1.1\ iN) J \AM~('a.pt
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _:;;~~lA"",\o-"",",, _

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NOli
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

1.
Company: ~~~~==~~--~----~~---------------
Email Address: __ ----'- ----'- -=::..__....:......:.___;__:____j __ __:____::..__ _

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ll5- NO D

NO tRl-

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: Ps(LL,'---!.:__:::_:. tI-...__- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Name: YtNI Phone: 2.1y- 7'3 j -3~yz
Company: __4-~~~=- __~~~~~~r-~---------------
Email Address :--~{.-L-J<"'<'+:,"""",,~....Ioo<:j~"""'--t::.~:"____:_::"":""_-="'-<.::.-'<c:--------

YES D

3.

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO W
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D
Type of services performed: A('~"f~t,.... If_ v{~~f~e.W
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r);'/~ ~ wb.,

(\ 7
Name: L./Jr..i :i'I&IA/Et:{« ~ Phone: :k;:;..:4<xJ-.2-17t
Company: m 1 s-£ ?/%2: ~~
Email Address: r15.pIJY~"/u3[ iC-5:=~COvV\.
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES & NO D

Is your com~any a certified business enterprise? I YE_!~. NO D
Type of services performed: GeoTeU(pN IJ,l 17,~/l )
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? <U 1£3

4. Name: --~~~=-~~~~~~-----
Company: __ ~~~~~~~~~~~~~ __ ~ _
Email Address: --~~~~~~~~~~~-r~~----------~

YES

YES

NO D'

NO D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E.-' ailing List?:

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: A I~ ofr8v/CG--~Y7~------------~~---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PIZ__1N__:G::..__ _
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IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: ]...'lA"WV- ~eM.A ~
Company: A(7"(-,ree76'~ "Ie LA l---

( \ #'

Email Address:NA~.;A?it-".!.{"l..e-o..A.""".rt.LAI. (....-6"""

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 1
YES W

Phone: 7..0 7/ "tf;.1 ~() 02 ')

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: __,_A....>:j?_:qf....:;.J...;I'-'I'....::7?;..:lA;_;M....;_~_'3 _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ M s.

Name:~OY HG t!)Lu... Phone: _
Company: R.. M:t (Q~~ ~
Email Address:---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES ~
YES~

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

NO 0

3. Name: (OV\ ••••>cs"'\llfIb') :rvuv\\il): Phone: ~O z- ~'2..~-\. CO 0 V
Compruzy: A 't-£ ~~.d. Q,_/'<;;
Email Address: &bvVtL\ ~ fD-03- f.,.~:,,,,,e Q f); •. uVV\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES rn! NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES r:g/ NO 0
Type of services performed: _~S 1..:....(v.><..:;..:_<\-...----,-r __'1L..\':""'_ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ~ () .\--~

4. Name: LflIlj;'· 5111TJ-J1.J!?, Phone:2D 2- 1/<l7-BIJ/D
Company: /J h eN PI? /fd")/, GIJ (rp.
Email Address: 81J 4fJ £)R [) It vcf)gfJ iO /) 1/2. CLJ/V }
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES OJ NO i
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES .Ef NO 0
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,P' /() f1I

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK 'WO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1.

or the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? o NO~

YES ~O DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: C(~}_,~t=i:.s:·t~MA r(jtlA. i.-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? st'b cvavtrud-q ~

2. Name: :;{Mtil :re:~<elM-n
Company: CC 812,' LBif
Email Address: 5;-te << eMfl @

Phone: 2-"2 - q 55 - bOoL-/,

YES D

YES I2S1

NO ~

NO D

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Is your company a certified business en~erprise? I
Type of services performed: 1f}3 l)e vejo f~1[ .
Interested in bidding as a prime or a s~bcontractor? _

3. Name: S~(~ ~~
Company: ~ -e :j(_(}1 cJ?£ s)
Email Address: Sle{ rCA. • 0jV$.f'/) 6> :s.eib 'C;)(\f\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Phone: 2J2~ In3 -e.~ Q.\l ~..,

YES~
YES fit'

NO D

NO DIs your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _{y).....:...._-'=£::;_,-f>c.,.c.If:...L.-PL...--r_·____;;.~-=- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: /.-/2, ~ c, GL Wbb Phone: 26 2-5LJ~ - 7576
Company: !5£LL Af2 cd I!Ecf-{
Email Address: /12. M.ceLw6t. <2 !2ct..-L.-liluJl r
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

4.

(cC/S, (0 vi

YES)tf NO D

Is your company a certified busipess enterprise? YES l1 NO D
Type of services performed: _-A--"-~K<...:...~_'FI_1_7~f_C_7_.s _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r£ IA1 r:;:

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-I5-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name:Cro,,''j DeAW. Phone: 202. 4-12.. 3lf-5l
Company: M:rs~..\\ MorA j)-(.s,·"V'!
Email Address:c.-9;5@VV..~rs •.••~\\"VI-..t>.1~.co ""'"
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ NO 0

YES ~ NO 0

2.

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: -L..A..l..L.r....•'~"'.!..::~+I....:'t':.....;~=-±V~-'---,...._::e.....=--_=-- _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ '2.___._r_,_; -""Y'O"-!....:3=( _

Name: d>b ~
Company: <.-::z;I
Email Address: Jbw\:&.e..Ci\\)dt::J2-IChtL.Lc===
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Phone: '2v.2- %;=r ~1

YES~ NO 0

YES~NO 0Is your company a certified busine~ eqt~se?
Type of services performed: _---li~~___.IL-= _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

3. Name: AliUi 5'dj Phone: ZU2. st7J ~r</_)
Company: ~"r'~Aihlkck
Email Address: aIUStJ.5#g;frv/l(fee~,UJ);1
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? NO 0

NO 0

YES Jg(
YES X]Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Type of services performed: ---t.A'rt0..L.!....._. _. _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? +/..:..t7!.:_f1i\.L-'-= _

4. Name: -~~~~-~~~~~~~
Company:_~~~~+ll=7~~~~~~~~~-~._-----
Email Address: ~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YE ~
Type of services performed: _Mo:..c..:"'-,h_· _

NO ~

NO 0

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ --I-f)r..:."J1-l-' /'11/L..(..=- _
I

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. ~::::...J.£.:!..~~----I----{.LL.J~- Phone: lc:9£?"2) ~~ -/9 rJ
J;c;56 -,bt . ca5)1

2.

Have you registered for the Co NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES rItJ NO 0
Type of services performed: ~~c,y'kdMe {ff?11JCB:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcont actor? cJUh~4:n1 "

Nam . .fH t y , Phone: ~/~C- Z2R~
Company: c:a~. ~.-oC/~"..-
Email Address: ~-(~G/c1' zCC" htCt.-<'/.t:f:y • G:Jn
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ,Kl__

YES)&.

NO 0

NO 0Is your company a certified business enterpr,is;.?, » = ,
Type of services performed: ::A-Ae- ..tf<,,():1·C~'L0
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f2Y7'J~

3. Name: lSR1tvPM,} !i.4-f<CvlLI< Phone: Zo 2" .soS- 3~ {-!t;:
Company: EJv 1'-rC:ZV I (t(V'( C'".!:1tt}vY?
Email Address: 13i{A-IStol C/:; '6v6~((#YfCA.,?t:vJf>; 0r0
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~
Type of services performed: ~b~Il...l-..:e-o=.Ll _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? .<;<.rB
Namec@ ~"'== Phone:-?oz_ ,r2P/ 2ST7
Company: -szL1IM)(_.. ~ J-.t.G,
Email Address: ~aV!c/ er~ @ Q..yYl~~ ro-~ lL(; ,~

Have you registered-tor the Constant Contact E-~ailing List? YES 0,...-/ NO 0

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO 0
Type of services performed: _

NO 0

NO 0

4.

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

Page_of_



IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASECHECK"NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

***
Two Emergency Family Shelters
Solicitation #: DCAM-15-AE-0142

Preproposal Conference
July 8, 2015
Sign-in Sheet

1. Name: PAV L. MD TA Phone: 2.0\ z;1r; I'ZSS
Company: ARCH I TEe.,TO NA. r ').Jc.,.
Email Address: !\I\ Ot,a. e q reb iif.(.to V) 9, ~Co V"\

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )(
Type of services performed: _ _;_A---,-,-\Z-_;CA.:;._' ,,-,:-1-,-\ T-'-=e....=G:;_T::._ _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _-",~'--!'---,n+....:....:.>E£.""",-.::_ _

2. Name: Phone: _
Cornpany: _
Email Address:----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

3. Name: Phone:-------------- ---------Company: _
Email Address:----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: _
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

YES D

4. Name: Phone: _
Company: _
Email Address:-----------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D
Type of services performed: _

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _

NO)(

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

NO D

Page_of_



Silman '5H'll ~~
Carl F. X. Gentilcore. PE r+C+'. 6"9 r:r Cf:£..
Director, Business Development

T 202.3 I5.8944
F 202.787.191 5
c 202.258.5994 TCT
cgentilcore@tctcost.com COST

Bree Beal 1053 31st Street NW

1090Vermont Avenue NW CONSULTANTS
MBA, LEED AP Washington, DC 20007

Suite 230 Marketing Manager 2023336230
Washington, DC 20005 beal@silman.com Direct 202 449 6334
Minority Certified Certified
CBE, MDOT, SWaM, WOSB Cost Consultants

silman.com

BUILDING RELATIONSHIPS.
IMPROVING NEIGHBORHOODS &<
MAXIMIZING REAL ESTATE VALUE Sima Tessema

Developer I Sales Agent
202.455,6004

Stessema@ccreglobal,com

Joe Parelhoff
Project Manager

mobile: 703.472.6348
email: joep@ibcengineering.com

202.455.6004
fll. • I' '\, r

',/, I' • I " I ,.

1200 G Street NV'/, Suite 800 Washington, DC 20005
T 201.'134.8784 F 202,434.8707 www.ibcenglneering.com

WISCONSIN: FLOAIOA , ILliNOIS

ARCHITECTURE LANDSCAf'E u~eAN Dff,IGN lj'.lTER!O~S DESIGN/BuilD GAAPt!IC DESIGN

SET Slerrt-l I Ngllypn

I\" •.•octate nlrs:artnr of RII<::lnp<:,,- flflvplnpmpnl

5185 MacArthur Blvd.
Suite 220
Washington, DC 20016

P: 202-393-1523
C: 703-340-6033
F: 202-315-3059
E: sierra.nguyen@setty.com

JULIAN HUNT, AlA
PRINCIPAL

HUNT LAUDI STUDIO LLC
A WOIvi,\N·OWNED cBE FIRM
1504 SWANN STREET N'N
WASHINGTON DC 20009
2029861182
JHUNT@HUNTlAUDISTUDIO COIvi

Mechanical IElectrical IPlumbing I Fire Protection IlEED IModelIng
Cornmlsstonlng IMaster Controls Integr.ltion I Sustainable Design

Forensic Engineering IProject Management IBuilding Sciences IDesign-Build
WWW.HUNTlAUOISTUDIO.COM

mailto:cgentilcore@tctcost.com
mailto:beal@silman.com
mailto:joep@ibcengineering.com
http://www.ibcenglneering.com
mailto:sierra.nguyen@setty.com


1250 EYE STREET, NW
SUITE 600
WASHINGTON, DC 20005
p, 202.650,7934
M.410.533.4444

WALDONSTUDIO,COM

KIRK GUILLORY, AlA, LEED AP BD+C
PRINCIPAL

KGUILLOAY@WALDONSTUDIO,COM

~ WALDONSTUDIO
"'~A R CHI TEe T S

AMTLLC
CONSULTING ENGINEERS
AND LAND SURVEYORS

* * *-A DC Certified Business Enterprise
#L5Z9344062014

MARY MARCINKO, RLA
PROJECT LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT

PHONE 202-289-4545 f','X 202-289-505/ E·MAlL mmnl'cillko@amlellgilleerillg.com
/0 G STREET, NE, SUITE 430. WASHINGTON, DC 20002

Bonstra Haresign
AfiC:HI1FCTS

Jennifer Marco, AlA
LEED AP

1728 Fourteenth street, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20009.4309

jmarca@bonstra.com

202 3285714 D
202 588 9373 0

Liz McElwee

'J11,,:8 202,548,7570
".. Iiz,mcelwee@BELLarchitects,com

www.BELLarchitects.com

210

1228 9th Street NW Washington, DC 20001

Craig Dean
Director of BusinessDevelopment

Marshall Moya Design, LLC
2201 Wisconsin Ave, NW, #305
Washington, DC 20007

Bonstra Haresign
Af~C:HITECTS

I

craig@marshallmoya.com
www.marshallmoya.com
P: 202.537,1107 C: 202.412.3456

Elizabeth Ryan

1728 Fourteenth Street, NW
Suite 300

Washington, DC 20009.4309

eryan@bonstra.com

202 328 5738 D
202 588 9373 0

mailto:jmarca@bonstra.com
http://www.BELLarchitects.com
mailto:craig@marshallmoya.com
http://www.marshallmoya.com
mailto:eryan@bonstra.com


LED A DALY
ARCHIn;cTUIIE • PLANNING· ENGINEERING • INTERIORS
ABU DHABI' ATLANTA· AUSTIN' BEIJING' BENGHAZI' BRYAN
CHICAGO' DALLAS· DENVER· FORTWORTH. HONG KONG
HONOLULU' HOUSTON' ISTANBUL' LASVEGAS' LOSANGELES
MIAMI • MINNEAPOLIS • MOSCOW • OMAHA • PHOENIX
SACRAMENTO • SAN ANTONIO • SAN MARCOS • TAMPA
TRIPOU • WACO • WASHINGTON DC • WESTPALM BEACH

Pierre l. Gendreau RA, LEED" AP
ASSOCIATE
SENIOR PROJECT MANAGER

Tenth Floor, 1201Connecticul Avenue, NW,Washington, DC 20036, USA
202,861.4600 F202,872,8530 D 202,9'".>5,9156
PLGendreau@leoadaly,com www.leoadaly.com

HEATHER DALEY RAO, AlA, LEED-AP
ASSOCIATE

CUNNINGHAM I QUilL ARCHITECTS PllC

1054 31STSTREET NW
SUITE 315
WASHINGTON DC 20007

202,337.0090
202,337,0092 FAX
hdaleyrao@cunninghamquill,com
www.cunninghamquill.com

Bill Conkey, AlA
Project Manager, Associate
bille@sorgarchiteets.eom

Sorg Architects 918 U Str eel NVV,iNashington DC 20001
T 202.393,6445 F 202.393,6497
sOI'Qarch itects.ccm

PAMELA L OELERICH, LEE;O AP
Senior Project Manager

0: 202-400-2174
C: 202-802-0942

poelerich@ecslimited,com

ECS CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geotechnical' Construction Materials' Environmeutal • Facilities

655 15th Street. NW, Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimlted.corn

'\11,,11 1-1 Ill/riley, AI.\, NC ,\Rll

P,/Ill ifl"/

LANCE BAILEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.

7LJh I Lbil'ln ,-\\('l1l1C'

~il", I :'J)Iillg, MI) 211'1l!l
~(ll lhS 2:!~U -I • :It) 1 )b:) 1.2117 F
dlbell CWi.llH ['hdiiL-V.llllll

7(1(11) Cl'\)lgld AU:"I1L1(', N\N, # HW
w,,,hillgl,,l), I)C IO() 12

:!!l2 7lh ~W J T ~ l()~ :~h UR7 ~

http://www.leoadaly.com
http://www.cunninghamquill.com
http://www.ecslimlted.corn


DANIEL SPIELVOGEL, P.E.
Project Engineer
D: 202-400-2178
C: 202-520-7254

dspielvogel@ecslimited.com

E~S CAPITOL SERVICES, PLLC
Geot!!clmlcal • Construction Materials • Environmental • Facilities

655 15th Street, NW. Lobby Level, Washington, DC 20005
T: 202-400-2188 • F: 202-478-1831

www.ecslimited com

kw.uno /\. Gdil('y
Diu-cu», HU'>II1f'.\S f)f~vp/(}PIllf'I)J

& ,'v/,lrkl'tiflg

lANCE BAilEY & ASSOCIATES, INC.
Arcilill'Clurp/I'lalll1illwCOI1Slructioll MJllagelllPI1I/FdCililips 1\ldllagP1IIC'lll

79() 1 E("!"l(JI n /wenu«
Silvcl Spl inl(, MD 20'lHJ
30 I _t)(;5 2283 T • ]0'1 Sf,S 12H7 F
kw",ne@ldncdldiicycom

7600 C(e')JgidAvenue, NW, II.lOR
W,lsilinglOn. DC 2001]

1112 72(> :nfll T • ]02 72(> llB7 F
202 40'l 5502 c:

MARK FREEMAN
PRINCIPAL
mark@aggregatellc,com

202,669.7908
www.aggregatellc.com

a woman owned
minority/disadvantaged business

9008 Brae Brooke Drive
Lanham, MD 20706

Lanshing Hwang,
RLA, CPSI
Principal

!
I
I

J

p, 202.595.1999
f, 202.595.1998

e. lanshingh@symbiosis-Ia.com

o Engenium\;::J Group

Brandon Harwick, PE, LEED AP BD+C
President

Mobile: (202) 320·2910 I Office: (202) 505-3646
1001 Connecticut Ave Suite 1128 Washington DC 20036

bharwick@engeniumgroup.com

AMAR GROUFu.c

~
Architec.~~Re5ea[cb

Genell Anderson,.AIA, NOMA, ICC

202-829-2577
\1f\V\v,Clma.rgroupllc.com
gilotlersoll@amargroupllc.com

6230 Third Street, NW,
Suite 4

Washington, DC 20011

mailto:dspielvogel@ecslimited.com
http://www.ecslimited
http://www.aggregatellc.com
mailto:lanshingh@symbiosis-Ia.com
mailto:bharwick@engeniumgroup.com
mailto:gilotlersoll@amargroupllc.com


< Paul E. MOTA, AlA, lEED AP BD+C, Dipl-Ing. ARCHITECTURE I INTERIOR DESIGN I HISTORIC PRESERVATION

Z President + Principal Architect ?'

0 Tel: (201) 515-1255 ~ r.' ~
~~ '"

~~ '" 5i ~

•••• E-mails: motapaule@gmail.com ~
0 Z
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rrt -< ::J:
info.architectona@gmail.com
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•••• Certifications and Codes:
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..... VI
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CJ
DDOT-WMATA MBE: W-2286 ~ mn 1"\

Federal: CAGECode: 789L7
~ sa:: DUNS#: 079555839
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C(
:r: VI

NAICS: 541310,236220,541410,541340

USA and International Projects

mailto:motapaule@gmail.com
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RFPfor Architect/Engineering Services
Two Emergency Family Shelters

Attachment to Offer Letter

Size of
Concept Design Schematic Design

Design Development
Permit Set

100% Construction
Total Design Fee

Facility Documents Documents
25 Units
35 Units
50 Units

Personnel Classification Hourly Rate

Principal in Charge
Design Principal
Project Architect
Staff Architect
Landscape Architect

Senior Mechanical Engineer

Mechanical Engineer
Senior Electrical Engineer
Electrical Engineer

Senior Structural Engineer
Structural Engineer

Early Release Packages Breakout Price (from
for 25 Unit Facility Permit Set Fee)

Hazardous Materials
Abatement
Demolition
Long Lead
Foundation-to-Grade

Early Release Packages Breakout Price (from
for 35 Unit Facility Permit Set Fee)

Hazardous Materials
Abatement
Demolition
Long Lead

Foundation-to-Grade

Maximum Cost of
Construction
Administration Services

Early Release Packages Breakout Price (from
for 50 Unit Facility Permit Set Fee)

Hazardous Materials
Abatement
Demolition
Long Lead
Foundation-to-Grade

Add/Alternate BIM Price Fee

25-units
35-units
50-units
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